Kathi Mcclure

From: Chief Jeff Haynes

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Kathi Mcclure

Cc: Sheriff Greg Christopher

Subject: FW: Records Request: (July 2020) Request for Haywood County, NC Sheriffs Office

positions and salaries as of 07/24/20

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Sunshine Request [mailto:records@sunshinerequest.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Lindsay B. Regner <lindsay.regner@haywoodcountync.gov>

Cc: Sheriff Greg Christopher <Greg.Christopher@haywoodcountync.gov>; Chief Jeff Haynes

<Jeff.Haynes@haywoodcountync.gov>
Subject: Re: Records Request: (July 2020) Request for Haywood County, NC Sheriffs Office positions and salaries as of

07/24/20
Good morning Haywood County Sheriff's Office.

We're following up on this public records request sent on 8/3: (July 2020) Request for Haywood County, NC
Sheriffs Office positions and salaries as of 07/24/20

Please confirm that the request has been received on your end, and if / when it will begin being processed.
Please provide a timeline or rough estimate as to when the request will be completed. and we will follow up
again at that time if we have not heard back before then.

Thank you for your assistance!
Sunshine Request

On Mon, Aug 3, 2020 at 4:14 PM Sunshine Request <records(wsunshinerequest.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Haywood County Sheriff's Office,

Hope you've been well.

We received a new records request via our site www.sunshinerequest.com for info that may be available in
your office. If there’s another party that we should be contacting about this request then please let us know.

Please confirm receipt to let us know the request will begin processing, and if possible, please provide a rough
estimate of when the request may be completed. We will plan on following up again around that time.

Here are the details:

Subject: (July 2020) Request for Haywood County, NC Sheriffs Office positions and salaries as of 07/24/20



Message: "Hello Haywood County, NC Sheriff's Office,

I'd like to make a public records request for the following information. Please provide the most responsive
records as of 07/24/2020:

1. Please provide the current Name, Position, Title, Rank, and Salary of all Haywood County Sheriffs Office
employees (including Civilian, Sworn and Detention) as of 7/24/2020.

2. Please also provide the current command structure within the agency (For example: John Doe - Captain
Patrol/Detention, Jane Doe - Captain Criminal Investigations, Jim Doe - Executive Lt /
patrol/Criminal/Detention).

Thank you for your assistance!™

** Editor's Note: Sunshine Request makes no claim as to the veracity of any statements or information
contained in any of the requests, or public records, we receive.

Thank you for your help,



Last Name
ALLEN
BATCHELOR
BEASLEY
BILLER
BLAGG
BRIGHAM
BROOKS
BROWN
BRYSON
BUCKNER
BURRESS
CAGLE
CAGLE
CAMACHO
CAMPBELL
CARTER
CARVER
CATES
CHILDRESS
CHRISTOPHER
COPE
CORN
CROCKER
DEAVER
DEWEESE
EASTON
ELKINS
EVANS
FORBES
GREATHOUSE
GREEN
GREEN
GREENE
HAYNES
HEMINGWAY
HENLINE
HENSLEY
HENSON
HOWELL
JENKINS
JILES
JUSTICE
LEDIN
LOLLEY
LYALL
MACKEY

First Name
ALBERT
JAMES
KEITH
ALLEN
DANIEL
WILLIAM
ROBERT
DEBBIE
LARRY
MICHAEL
KEVIN
MICHELE
SHAWN
RANDY
CRAIG
ALFRED
DOUGLAS
DAVID
TRAVIS
GREGORY
ROBERT
JANICE
HALEY
MORGAN
NATHAN
LANCE
MICHAEL
JAMES
ROBERT
DAVID
VIVIAN
HAYDEN
coDy
JEFFERY
JOHN
HARRELL
JANTZEN
DONNA
JEFFREY
KEVIN
JAMES
HEATH
ALEXANDER
TIMOTHY
RICKY
AUSTIN

Position Description
DEPUTY- PART TIME
DEPUTY |

DEPUTY |

DEPUTY 1

PATROL CORPORAL
DEPUTY |

DEPUTY |
SECRETARY Il
DEPUTY-PART TIME
DEPUTY- PART TIME
DEPUTY |

DEPUTY |

PA-IV-PT

COURT OFFICER SWORN
SERGEANT
SERGEANT- PART TIME
SERGEANT

DEPUTY 1

DEPUTY |

SHERIFF

CAPTAIN

ADM ASST II-SHERIFF
DEPUTY- PART TIME
COURT OFFICER SWORN
DEPUTY 1
DETECTIVE

DEPUTY 1

DEPUTY- PART TIME
DEPUTY- PART TIME
SERGEANT

EVIDENCE/PROP. ASST. PART TIME

DEPUTY |
DETECTIVE

CHIEF DEPUTY
DEPUTY |
DEPUTY-PART TIME
DETECTIVE
SECRETARY IV-SD
DEPUTY |

DEPUTY |

DEPUTY- PART TIME
SERGEANT
DEPUTY |

CHAPLAIN

DEPUTY- PART TIME
DEPUTY |

Recurring Annual Salary
16,521.96
33,382.18
41,967.11
39,042.96
39,817.43
36,791.06
38,277.41
31,171.93
14,994.19

8,179.08
33,372.63
41,696.49
29,516.76
35,041.24
48,465.04
20,249.50
48,464.92
39,042.96
39,042.12
94,320.20
63,438.44
43,841.84
16,685.76
41,971.28
44,396.74
40,106.85
35,050.86

8,260.98
16,521.96
44,773.98
11,472.50
37,898.43
40,908.98
77,482.22
38,291.50

6,555.64
41,741.40
35,187.88
39,042.96
40,689.31

8,020.74
45,669.46
36,791.06
12,622.22

8,260.98
38,851.59



MCENTIRE JAMES SERGEANT 46,582.88

MEASE MARK LIEUTENANT 54,116.40
MEHAFFEY BRENNAN DEPUTY | 40,896.18
MESSER WINDY SERGEANT 48,464.81
MILLER TIMOTHY DEPUTY | 36,791.06
MITCHELL DAVID DEPUTY- PART TIME 8,260.98
MOODY CHRISTOPHER CAPTAIN 62,768.68
MOODY JOSHUA DETECTIVE 40,908.98
MOORE MICHAEL DEPUTY- PART TIME 16,685.76
PHILLIPS MICAH DETECTIVE 45,074.12
PLESS BRANDON DEPUTY 36,790.80
PRESSLEY KAREN DV ADVOCATE 38,589.72
RATHBONE MITCHELL SERGEANT 47,514.54
REAGAN MICHAEL DETECTIVE 41,750.99
REECE JOEL ADM. ASST. TO SHERIF 8,341.84
RIDDLE KRISTOPHER COURT OFCR. SWORN 35,051.12
ROBERTSON DONALD DEPUTY PART TIME 15,579.20
ROBERTSON JENNIFER DEPUTY | 38,472.03
ROGERS BETHANIE DEPUTY 1 36,791.04
SANDERS GARRETT COURT OFCR. SWORN 36,791.04
SHELL MATTHEW LIEUTENANT 55,198.52
SMILEY JASON MAJOR-SD 68,870.59
SMITH RYAN DEPUTY | 44,951.57
STILES KENNETH SERGEANT 45,643.37
STOLLER JAY DEPUTY 40,613.85
STRADER CHRISTOPHER DEPUTY | 16,691.22
SUTTON DYLAN DEPUTY- PART TIME 16,691.22
TOON DUSTIN DETECTIVE 42,174.42
TRANTHAM MATTHEW SERGEANT 48,465.04
WATTS JOSHUA DEPUTY I 35,041.26
WEST JASON DEPUTY | 39,057.63
WHITNER BRYAN DEPUTY- PART TIME 8,345.48
WILKERSON WILLARD PE TECH. FT 33,415.20
WILLIAMSON  JAMES SERGEANT 44,773.98
YATES TAYLOR DEPUTY | 35,041.24

ZETTERHOLM  JOSHUA DEPUTY | 36,774.40



Last Name
ABBOTT
BANKS
BARTON
BENSON
BOOTH
BRYSON
CABLE
CARVER
CHATMAN
COCHRAN
COLLINS
DALL
DIXON
DOBBS
FERGUSON
FORBES
FOSTER
GENTRY
GREEN
GUNTER
HASKETT
HASSELER
HEFNER
HILLIARD
HILTON
JIMISON
JOHNSON
LITTRELL
LONG
LUKENS
MARTIN
MCCASKILL
MOORE
MOORE
MOORE
NELSON
RAMSEY
RINEHARDT
ROGERS
SCHICK
SHADE
SHARLOW
SHARLOW
SHELL
SHEPHERD
SNOWDEN

First Name
BRUCE
MADISON
WESLEY
ANGELL
JAMES
CARLUS
TRAVIS
AARON
DAVID
JAMES
AMANDA
CRAIG
JULIE
BENNIE
SAMUEL
MIRIAM
KENDAL
CORA
JOHNNY
JOHNNY
WADE
LOGAN
DANNY
MICHAEL
CASEY
MAILA
CLIFFORD
SHARON
JEFFREY
SAMANTHA
MICHAEL
ALEXANDRA
ROBBIE
EUGENIA
TIFFANY
GREGORY
GINNY
MATTHEW
BRENDA
JAMES
TYLER
JEFFERY
BILLIE

CHRISTOPHER

KASSIE
KYLE

Position Description
LIEUTENANT

PT. DET. OFCRS.

PT. DET. OFCRS.

JAIL COOK

FT DETENTION OFFICER
COURT OFCR. SWORN
DETENTION CORPORAL
SERGEANT-DETENTION
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FOOD SVCS. SUP. I-DE
DEPUTY |

FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
TELECOMMUNICATOR |
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
DETENTION CORPORAL
JAIL COOK

DETENTION SGT.

FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
DETENTION LT.

FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
SERGEANT-DETENTION
FT DETENTION OFFICER
DEPUTY |

FT DETENTION OFFICER
DETENTION ADMIN.

FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
FT DETENTION OFFICER
DETENTION ADMIN.
DETENTION CORPORAL
TELECOMMUNICATOR |

Recurring Annual Salary

56,675.84
15,516.80
15,518.80
22,006.40
31,037.25
38,276.68
34,403.20
36,123.36
31,033.60
36,771.54
32,937.32
35,651.45
27,601.60
37,526.87
34,993.92
30,577.56
15,310.88
31,037.60
31,033.60
33,596.08
32,936.28
31,037.60
36,771.54
31,037.48
33,391.61
30,152.20
37,835.20
31,033.60
31,037.50
31,037.24
34,403.20
31,037.48
52,540.28
34,268.00
31,033.60
40,578.72
31,037.50
39,266.45
40,578.72
45,453.46
35,039.16
31,037.50
31,037.60
58,387.92
34,403.20
15,304.12



SPENCER
STILLWELL
TODD
TRANTHAM
TRANTHAM
WHITNER
WOOD

ANGELIA
PATTY
JESSICA
LOYE
MISTY
TAMMY
ZACHARY

FT DETENTION OFFICER
DETENTION SGT.
PT. DET. OFCRS.
FT DETENTION OFFICER
PT. DET. OFCRS.
JAIL COOK ASST.
SERGEANT-DETENTION

34,261.35
37,836.76
15,518.88
41,605.07

7,759.44
28,539.68
37,836.71



